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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kit Prichard <kit@etechenv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 9:26 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jlrobertson@blm.gov
Subject: LINN - Barclay Federal 20 Amended Corrective Action Plan
Attachments: Barclay Federal 20 Amended CAP 073014.pdf

Mike, Jeff, 
 
Attached is the amended corrective action plan for the Barclay Federal 20 flowline spill for LINN energy. The site has 
been excavated to a depth of 6’ and has two flowlines running through it along with a high pressure gas line. At this time 
LINN would like to submit this corrective action plan for your approval. If you have any questions please feel free to 
contact me. Thank you. 
 

Kit Prichard 
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.  
P.O. Box 8469  
Midland, Texas 79708-8469  
Phone:  432-563-2200  
Fax:      432-563-2213  
E-mail:  kit@etechenv.com  
CONFIDENTIAL  
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It 
contains confidential and/or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, 
copy or distribute it or any information it contains.  Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and 
delete it. 
 


